PERMIT REQUEST SBC JOB NUMBER 6269620
January 12, 2009
Mr. Curtice A. Malone
Utilities Coordinator, District 12
5500 Transportation Boulevard
Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125
" RE: Road Widening and Reconstruction, LAK-2-3.32 Vine Street (S.R. 640) 7D / D [3 L/ 5763
Dear Sir
in order to maintain telephone service in the city of Willoughby, it will be necessary for us to do the following
work at Vine Street at East 365" Street in the city of Willoughby.
We are requesting permission to relocate our existing telephone conduit from a utility pole being removed for
the road reconstruction to a new utility pole being set by CElI.
The proposed work locations are shown on the enclosed skefch.
AT&T’s contractor will reuse 2 to 3 feet of original backfill in grass, sod and/or dirt areas. Our contractor will
always backfill under improved surfaces (berms, sidewalks, drives, pavement, etc.) with premium backfill.
Please direct all correspondence to our fax # (216) 476-6013 or our address: 3" “ Floor
13630 Lorain Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44111

Please contact me on (216) 476-6138, should you require any additional information.

Very truly yours,
AN

Sterba
Conduit Department

Date: /’~ /(’f”ﬁ({?

CC: Mr. Angelo Tomaselli, Director of Public Service City of Willoughby



